



**TYLER WAIN**  
 UI Product Designer

tylerjwain

tylerwain

tyler\_WAIN

I am experienced UI designer based in Austin, TX. I strive to always ask questions, learn from every opportunity and set clear goals for myself and colleagues. I am unafraid of scale and see big opportunities in the most daunting of projects. One of my greatest assets is leveraging development knowledge to make more informed design decisions.

**I love design, problem solving and learning.**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**2016-PRESENT**      **Senior Interactive & Visual Designer**  
 Dell Technologies (Liaison Creative)  
 Austin, TX.

Contract onsite at Dell Technologies  
 Design enterprise & consumer applications  
 Designed external facing Dell EDG team website  
 Create user flows, wireframes and prototypes  
 Design Clarity 4, Dell's software design language

**2015-2016**      **Front-End Developer & UI/UX Designer**  
 MyRollCall  
 Austin, TX.

Design & build social network for alumni  
 Design range of flexible UI patterns  
 Prototype with lightweight tools before code  
 Optimize all code for future updates & scaling

**2013-2015**      **Surface Designer**  
 TEAGUE Design  
 Seattle, WA.

Produce aircraft cabin artwork mockups  
 Create storyboards & user personas for airlines

**2012-2015**      **Freelance Designer**  
 Agency & Non-profits

**2011-2013**      **Engineer Apprentice**  
 PSNS

EDUCATION

---

**2015**      **Coding Dojo Bootcamp**  
 Web Design & Software Development

**2013-2014**      **School of Visual Concepts**  
 Pushing Creativity

**2006-2010**      **University of Washington**  
 Bachelor of Science, Visual Arts  
 Minor, Architecture

STRENGTHS

---

UI   UX   PROTOTYPING   PRODUCT DESIGN  
 DESIGN LANGUAGE   WIREFRAMING   AND MORE!

TOOLS I'M THANKFUL FOR

---

**Sketch**  
 wireframe, design, prototype

**Invision**  
 prototype, test, collaborate, share

**Zeplin**  
 collaborate with development